



# Rekalo Oleksandra

UX/UI Designer & Web  
Designer | Figma

## Contact

✉ red116river@gmail.com

☎ +38 093 92 06 701

✈ @red116river

🌐 way-web.s-host.net

🏠 native: Ukraine, Vinnitsa

## Soft Skills

communication, adaptability,  
teamwork, resilience, time  
management, flexibility, self-  
motivation, critical thinking,  
emotional intelligence,  
educational ability

## Hard Skills

Software: Figma, WordPress,  
Photoshop, Illustrator, Capcut,  
DaVinci, Blender, all packet  
Microsoft office

AI Tools: ChatGPT, Leonardo  
AI, Gemini

Programming languages: html,  
css. A little: js, php, mysql

## Languages:

native: Ukraine  
level B1: English

## About me:

UX/UI and Web Designer with 2+ years of experience. Designed and delivered websites from concept to final interface — including wireframes, prototypes, and WordPress implementation (HTML/CSS). Conducted competitor research and built User Flows to improve usability. Created digital assets for web and social platforms. Mentored 100+ students in web design and front-end development.

## Education:

Vinnitsa Technical College

Service of computer systems and network maintenance, Vinnytsia Secondary specialized education, from 09/2008 to 06/2012 (45 months) degree junior specialist.

VNTU (Vinnitsa National Technical University)

Computer engineering, computer systems and network maintenance, Vinnitsa Higher education, from 09/2012 to 06/2015 (33 months)

Bachelor's degree, specialist/magistor

## Certifications:

Graphic design European design school (EDS) - 2017

Certificate in UI Design — WayUp, 2021

Certificate in UX/UI Design — Designly, 2024

## Experience:

Freelance UX/UI & Web Designer

UX/UI and Web Designer with 2+ years of experience creating user-centered digital products — landing pages, online stores, and web applications. Proficient in Figma, Adobe Suite, and front-end basics (HTML/CSS). Passionate about translating business goals into intuitive, visually compelling interfaces.

Mentor

from 10.2017 to present (8 years)

Private Entrepreneur

Teacher

from 04.2016 to present (10 years)

It Step Academy, Offline Learning, Distance Learning

Teacher

from 05.2024 to present (2 year)

YCS (Young Coding School), Distance Learning (Education, Science)

Teacher, Mentor

from 11.2022 to 09.2024 (1 year 11 months) PowerCodeAcademy, Distance Learning (Education, Science)

Teacher

from 01.2021 to 06.2024 (3 years 6 months) Vinnytsia Technical Vocational College, Vinnytsia (Education, Science)